

## Cedar County Board Minutes



June 28, 2022

The Cedar County Commissioners met in the Boardroom of the Cedar County Courthouse at 8:30 am and the meeting was called to order as advertised, with Craig Bartels, David McGregor and Chris Tramp answering roll call. Also, present County Clerk David Dowling. Chairman Bartels stated the open meetings laws are posted on the wall for public inspection.

Motion was made by McGregor and seconded by Bartels to approve the agenda. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote. Motion was made by Tramp and seconded by Bartels to approve the minutes from the last meeting. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote.

Weed Supt., Justin Heikes reported that he had a problem area sprayed and that he plans to have it also sprayed in the fall and then bill the land owner and if not paid add an assessment onto the tax for the property.

Road Supt., Carla Schmidt presented underground permits for board approval for a couple areas in the county. Carla stated she has claims prepared for payment today for end of fiscal.

Emergency Manager, Kevin Garvin with representatives of RTI of North Sioux City for services to handle IT for the county. RTI presented a contract for services and a motion was made by McGregor and seconded by Tramp to accept and sign contract for IT services with RTI of North Sioux City. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote. They were also given the go head to get a new server ordered for installation.

Zoning Administrator presented one building permit for Travis Korth for a 48000-bushel grain bin.

Motion by Tramp seconded by Bartels to approve Special Liquor License for Tucker Brown Everton American Legion Post 128 for an event in Menominee August 13<sup>th</sup> for celebration. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote.

Motion by Bartels and seconded by McGregor to increase mileage reimbursement rate from 58.5 cents to 62.5 cents. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote.

Assessor Dresden presented tax correction on parcel 6541. Motion was made by Bartels and seconded by Tramp to approve tax correction on parcel 6541 and to approve a list of corrections as presented by the Assessor. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote.

Motion by McGregor and seconded by Tramp to go into Board of Equalization. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote. One parcel was reviewed on form 425 on destroyed property on 3997. After review a motion was made by Bartels and seconded by Tramp to review value on property. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote. Motion was made by Tramp and seconded by McGregor to deny protest on parcel 7724. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote. Motion by McGregor and seconded by Bartels to adjourn from BOE and go back into regular session. Motion carried with a 3 to 0 vote.

With no further business or agenda items the following claims were approved and signed for payment and the meeting was declared adjourned.

**GENERAL FUND:** Cedar County Treasurer 1,200,000.00; MIPS 468.00.

**ROAD FUND:** Backroad BBQ 487.94; CAT 175,000.00; City of Laurel 13,000.00; Larry & Jane Janssen 13,200.00; David McGregor 413.33; NE Machinery 352,620.00; NMC 334,370.00; NMC Exchange 18,174.42; Stanley Petroleum 9,792.00; Wiechelman Repair 3,918.91.

ATTEST:		APPROVED:	
	David Dowling, County Clerk		Craig Bartels, Board Chairman